

SHORT TITLE: Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth; creating local coordination and planning boards for services to children and youth; effective date.

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1st Session of the 46th Legislature (1997)

SENATE BILL NO. 691

By: Taylor

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to children; amending 10 O.S. 1991, Section 600, which relates to the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth; clarifying language and statutory references; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 10 O.S. 1991, Section 600, is amended to read as follows:

Section 600. As used in Sections ~~2~~ 600 through ~~14~~ 601.12 of this ~~act~~ title:

1. "Children and youth service system" means a system of health, mental health, social, rehabilitative assistance and educational services, provided to children and youth by and through the courts ~~and,~~ public and private agencies, and professionals licensed by the state;

2. "Client" means a child or a family member of a child who is receiving services through the children and youth service system;

3. "Commission" means the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth;

4. "Council" means the Oklahoma Planning and Coordinating Council for Services to Children and Youth;

5. "District boards" means the local district planning and coordinating body for services to children and youth established pursuant to Section 13 of this act;

6. "District" means the local planning and coordinating areas within each region established pursuant to Section 13 of this act;

7. "Regional board" means the regional planning and coordinating board for services to children and youth appointed by the Commission pursuant to Section 13 of this act;

8. "Region" means the regional planning and coordinating bodies established pursuant to Section 13 of this act;

9. "State and state-supported services to children and youth" means services to children and youth, offered or provided by a public or private agency or organization, that are supported in whole or in part ~~through~~ state funds or federal funds administered by the state; and

10. "State Plan for Services to Children and Youth" means the planning document required ~~by~~ pursuant to Section ~~12~~ 601.9 of this ~~act~~ title.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1997.

46-1-1002

CJ